# NEO SAR #12 Zoom Meeting 9/26/20 10:30 AM

Call to Order: Meeting Called to order by President Jim Pildner 10:31 AM

The President declared that a quorum of members was present.

Invocation: Chaplain Bill Robinson led the prayer

**Pledge of Allegiance/SAR:** Pledge of Allegiance to the United States Flag was recited by all present and the SAR Pledge was recited by all Compatriots present.

**Minutes Report:** Minutes of the previous meeting, were posted online at the NEO#12 website Compatriot Kenyon made a motion to approve the minutes and Compatriot Wludyga seconded. The Minutes were approved.

## President's Report

- Boy Scout Rafe Proctor was honored for his essay and efforts with his Eagle Scout project installing a flag at American Legion post 663. In attendance were Jim Gilbert, Steve Hinson, Andrew Proctor, his father; Lance Beebe, OHSSAR Eagle Scout chairman; Jim Pildner, chapter president, NEOSSAR #12; and Troy Bailey, vice president of the OHSSAR. Story was covered in The News Herald.
- New member Travis Roby from Geneva
- also we have a Potential new member
- Bylaws will be changed as recommended. Approved by the Executive Committee.

Committee members: Jim Pildner, Bob Kenyon, Steve Hinson, Troy Bailey, Jim Gilbert, Tim Ward, Scott Wludyga.

Motion to approve committee work carried.

• Grave Marking

Ray's Corners and Foreman Road were successful. Thanks to all who assisted.

**Secretary's Report:** new member paperwork has been coming in. Will send to Compatriot Bailey

**Treasurer's Report:** Bob Kenyon reported account balances. Compatriot Bailey made a motion to approve the report. Compatriot Anderson 2nd Motion Carried.

**Registrar's Report:** - Ohio is working on new members

### New Business:

Steve Hinson would like to have approval to purchase medallions for next year at a discount. Asking to purchase 5 medals at \$80/each

Moved by Compatriot Hinson seconded by Compatriot Kenyon. Motion Carried.

Compatriot Hinson found a family installing a new flag pole and asked if they would like to do a flag presentation with our chapter. Noticed the neighbor also had a nice set up. He will work on coordinating a presentation. During the week would seem to work well. It is in the Andover area. Robbin and Diane Blair & Mary and Keith Mitchell.

President Pildner says next meeting Nov 14th @ 11:30 at Best Friends Restaurant in Harpersfield Twp.. Planning for 36 person limit. Reservations by Wed Nov 11th. Would like to do induction of new members.

#### No Correspondence to report

#### Program:

President Pildner recognized members present who served in the military.

#### Inductions:

Waiting for in-person meetings.

**Motion to Adjourn:** Motion was made by Compatriot Hinson and seconded by Compatriot Robinson. Motion to adjourn was approved at 11:09 PM.

Closing Obligation: Closing Obligation was recited by all Compatriots present.

Benediction: Benediction was given by Chaplain Bill Robinson.

Submitted by R. Scott Wludyga

Secretary NEO#12 OHSSAR